



DYLAN HAUGHTON

I have over 25 years experience working as an architect in the UK, Hong Kong, the United States and Mexico. I was brought up and educated in the UK and have been a member of the RIBA since 1996. I have been employed as a senior designer and a project architect and since 2004 have been working independently on a range of residential, commercial and public projects. By pursuing my own practice I have developed a wide range of skills from client facing work and concept design through to detail design, specification writing and site based construction management. I have been based in London for the last 14 years.

Timeline

Employment

Dylan Haughton
Architecture and Construction
2004 – present

MJP Architects
London
2001-2003

HOK International
Mexico City
2000 - 2001

PH Architects
London
1995 - 1999

Anthony Ng Architects
Hong Kong
1993 - 1994

Tectus Architecture and Design
London
1988 - 1989

Teaching Experience

Part time tutor at University of Kent
2009-13

Awards

UOK Faculty Prize 2011
Civic Trust Award 2008
Robert Greenway Essay Prize 1991

Professional Registration

Royal Institute of British Architects
1996

Education

The Liverpool Institute
University of Plymouth (P1 and 2)
University of the South Bank (P3)

Core Skills

Design

I use hand drawn sketches and perspectives from initial concept to fine detail, alongside CAD and 3D information. I use sketch models where possible, both hand made and digital.

IT

CAD Microstation
Autocad
Vector Works

3D Sketch Up
Some Revit Experience

Adobe Photoshop
Dreamweaver
InDesign

Text MS Word, Excel
NBS Create, Scheduler, Architecture

Construction

I have worked as a project architect administering traditional and design and build contracts in the UK. I've worked as a site based construction manager directly managing sub-contractors, programme and budget. I have also acted as a main contractor pricing work for clients and engaging sub-contractors directly.

Languages

I have a good standard of written and spoken english. I've drafted numerous bid documents, feasibility studies and led client presentations for my own projects and for others.

I worked as an architect in a spanish speaking environment for three years, learning much of the vocabulary necessary for that role.

I can communicate in french to a reasonable standard.

Other

Swimmer (solo channel 2017)
Trainee Tai Chi teacher
Guitar student

dylan@dhac.co 07903 289085

dylan haughton architecture and construction 

www.dhac.com 23 allensbury place, london nw1 9yr, uk 0044 207 428 9003

selected experience

2016 St German's Place

Attained Listed building consent for significant alterations to large grade 2 listed building in Blackheath, south east London

2014 Princelet Street

Design and Construction of a high spec residential interior in central London. We priced this job and worked with talented tradesmen and a large scale midlands joiner to produce an amazing interior.

2013 5th Column Lockwood

Space planning and building regs drawings for 5th column's industrial processes at their 15,000 sqft industrial unit in North London.

2011 St Lucia hotel development

Design study for a hotel complex on a world heritage site in the Caribbean. Survey, master planning and design of individual elements.

2010 Owen Street Community Arts Centre

We produced an Arts Council funding bid for the phased redevelopment and extension of a theatre and arts centre in North Warwickshire. Key decisions were made by a board and this required us to develop a briefing process that would keep the project moving. Working with an engineer we developed a phased set of changes to the existing building and a new extension, using models and drawings to produce a comprehensive bid document.

2008 Lycee Francais

This project involved the design and management of a contract for the delivery of a set of new classrooms, a shower block and a common room for the Lycee Francais in South Kensington, partnering with E2 architects and Carnell Green Architects.

2006 74a Croft Road, Atherstone, North Warwickshire

Design and construction of a house in the midlands for a private client. the house received a civic trust award. We acted as Construction Managers and took on the many roles and responsibilities of a site agent, dealing with sub-contracts, suppliers, budget, the weather and the many other factors that contribute to a successful construction site.

2003 BBC Broadcasting House, London, England

Schematic Design, Design Development and Planning application for 50,000 sq metre studio and headquarters building for the BBC as part of a team at MJP architects, London.

2001 Community Hospital of Monterrey Peninsula, California, USA

Scheme Design for extension to Ed Stone hospital in team at HOK Los Angeles.

2000 Maguen David Community Centre, Cuajimalpa, Mexico City

Interior Design for 600,000sq foot community centre as part of a team at HOK Mexico.

1999 Cinema and Media Centre, Riverside, York, England

Project Management, Schematic Design, Detail Design and on site contract management for a complex intervention in the historic town centre of York as project architect and part of a team at PH Architects, London.

1994 Residential Towers, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong

Schematic Design, Design Development and Detail Design for two 48 story residential towers as part of a team at Anthony Ng architects, Hong Kong.

